Village of Bayside

Plan Commission Meeting
February 17, 2021

Remote Teleconferencing, 6:00 pm

PLAN COMMISSION
AGENDA

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE: Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, the Plan Commission will be meeting via
remote teleconferencing at the above noted time and date, at which the following items of
business will be discussed and possibly acted upon:

l. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Il APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Plan Commission meeting minutes, October 21, 2020.

il BUSINESS

A. Introduction/Presentation on the request to construct a replacement apartment
building at 9009 N White Oak Lane.

V. ANY OTHER BUSINESS AS MAY PROPERLY COME BEFORE THE COMMISSION
V. ADJOURNMENT

Lynn Galyardt
Administrative Services Director
February 12, 2021

The Plan Commission will utilize Zoom videoconferencing software for this meeting. To join the

Zoom meeting using a computer or tablet, visit
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82259885881 ?pwd=2W5yYONkQ1BtVzVmZ3dISUZBT1puZz09

Meeting ID: 822 5988 5881; Password: 005931; Phone: 312-626-6799

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids
and services. Contact Village Hall at 414-206-3915. It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of
other Boards, Commissions, or Committees of the Village including in particular the Board of Trustees may be in attendance
in the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any other Boards, Commissions, or
Committees of the Village except by the Board, Commission, or Committee noticed above. Agendas and minutes are
available on the Village website (www.bayside-wi.gov)




Village of Bayside

@A vsIDE Plan Commission Meeting Minutes

October 21, 2020

L CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
Chairperson Walny called the meeting to order at 6:00pm via remote teleconferencing.

ROLL CALL
Chairperson: Eido Walny
Commissioners: Mike Barth
Ari Friedman-excused
Edward Harris
Jeff Jubelirer
John Krampf
Marisa Roberts

Also present: Village Manager Andrew Pederson
Administrative Services Director Lynn Galyardt

L. PUBLIC HEARING
A. The purpose of this hearing is to consider the request for a Conditional Use Permit for
an ownership change for the Community Based Residential Facility at 8820 N
Rexleigh Drive.
Chairperson Walny read the above notice and called for public discussion at 6:01pm
1. Public Discussion
There was no comment.
2, Commission Discussion
Commissioner Jubelirer questioned what type of quallifications the future owners had for operating
the facility. Sara lzgelov, future owner, stated she had experience in quality care for community
based residential facilities and Robert Knoll stated he had spent 20 years in the Air Force and
Army.
Chairperson Walny closed the public hearing at 6:03pm
Il APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Plan Commission meeting minutes, July 16, 2020.

Motion by Commissioner Barth, seconded by Commissioner Roberts, to approve the Plan
Commission meeting minutes, July 16, 2020. Motion carried unanimously.

Iv. BUSINESS

A. Discussion/Recommendation on the request for a Conditional Use Permit for an
ownership change for the Community Based Residential Facility at 8820 N Rexleigh
Dr.



Attorney Jaekels questioned who was applying for the Conditional Use Permit. Robert Knoll
responded that he and Sara lzgelov as the Saber Group were applying for the permit.

Motion by Commissioner Harris, seconded by Commissioner Harris, to recommend fo the Village
Board the request for a Conditional Use Permit for an ownership change for the Community Based
Residential Facility at 8820 N Rexleigh Dr. Motion carried unanimously.

B. Discussion/action on the Department of Health and Family Services Community
Based Residential Facilities Identification of Hazards Request.

Administrative Services Director Galyardt stated the Health, Police and North Shore Fire/Rescue
Department, as well as the Bayside Communications Center were not aware of any hazards.

Motion by Commissioner Harris, seconded by Commissioner Barth, to submit the Department of
Health and Family Services Community Based Residential Facilities Identification of Hazards
Request stating no known hazards. Motion carried unanimously.

V. ANY OTHER BUSINESS AS MAY PROPERLY COME BEFORE THE COMMISSION

There was none.

VI, ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Commissioner Harris, seconded by Commissioner Barth, to adjourn the meeting at
6:07pm. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Lynn Galyardt
Administrative Services Director



January 22, 2021

TO: Andy Pederson
Village Manager
Village of Bayside

FROM: John Mann

Owner's Representative for Katz Properties
RE! White Oaks Apartment Replacement

9009 N. White Oaks Lane

Bayside, WI

Executive Summary

The White Oaks Apartment Complex was originally built in 1986. It consisted of 4
similar buildings on one parcel.

In March of 2019, 9009 had a major fire. Everything was lost except the basement
garage and the pool building that was attached to the north. The existing building was
as follows:
o 62 units
Total area - 111,294 s f.
Footprint — 29,426 s.f.
Building height — 36 feet
Apartment ceiling heights 8 feet
The building was NOT sprinkled except the basement.

O 0O O O ©C

The proposed building is as follows:

56 units

Total area — 116,575

Corporate offices for Katz Properties

Common areas such as club room and yoga studio
Footprint — 32,134 s.f.

Building height — 45 feet

Apartment ceiling heights — 9 and 10 feet.

The building will be fully sprinkled.

O 0 0000 O0OOoO0

The proposed new building will be constructed on top of the existing parking structure
on basically the same footprint. Over the last 35 years the apartment market has
changed and the proposed building has been designed for that market. The changes
include larger bedrooms, additional building amenities and increased ceiling heights.
The increased ceiling heights and the structural framing system is the reason the
building has increased in height.



As you will see from the drawings and renderings the proposed building will have the
same type of roof system as the existing buildings. There is a recessed roof that hides
all of the mechanical systems and minimizes the height of the roof.

The exterior materials are all in keeping with the Bayside community and although not
an identical match to the existing three buildings, we believe it is complementary in
design and will be a great new asset for the White Oaks Complex and the Village of
Bayside.



Corporate Offices for Katz Properties

o There are a total of six employees. 4 are there full time, 1 is there in the morning, and Mr. Katz
spends time between Bayside and Florida and is there part time.

e Hours are 8-5 Monday - Friday.

e Deliveries are minimal.

o Parking is provided in the basement of the building for the 6 employees.

e They have almost no visitors.

eH050L 50, feeh






¥orgors . ST
~ PP A ol i pe——
- = -

P, W

e
— R




. . o INOLSHOOHE | 22148 IWIV

ANOLSANVS | LSVD3INOLS

L e
SO L T i) ‘”“"""TE' f !
HilH IR

IZNOY¥E | HSINIZ MOGNIM
3 SLNOdSNMOQ ‘S¥3LLND 'VIISVS

L

ANOLS3ITE990D | HLOONWS ¥/s
SOLVOE WibadIQ¥vH

- —

3

=1

i 4
=

NMOYE IXVHX | 111W¥va3d L2313s
ON'D'S o¥1 PNY 03 QUYE

INOLS3IT1880D | 11IWYVQ3d 123135
ON'Q'S eV MNY T n I'CUYH

¥3LM3d gIov | 13NVd 3903 LHOIVYELS
ONIQ'S ITONIHSIIAEVH

JOOM d3¥IHLVIM | Q33INIVLIEID
$3TONIZS SNIIODY NIVIWTONYT




::

.

i

L
[ y

]







,s.f.. ﬁfwﬁ



,' o r

i = Py
A== / 7
%/// '

e

/ » I
Afmyfﬁﬂmﬂt’liﬂm‘ | i i i




.” [ mlr'ﬂll ‘

il ;f}h’;p i |

“ I‘HIHI
l! I
fmm




WO HUYDY MMM 30¢4 LESOIERbLY TLEELE b ELTES I WSOLYMOYM  TAY QOOMYITNN bt

%.— lunuwuw (=] | STIV.3A D14173dS YO SINIWNDOA 335 ~“KINO JAILYLNISTHATY S| ONI¥IANTY

jo asuag vy

91N10311YIIY/

S

IZ NV 8T ELvd
TOSTOT “¥IIWNN 1D3roud DY

“MIHLO ML HAIM NOLINNING
i1 HOW3 15N OL A¥WSSTOTN 51 L1 GRY SNOLLYOUIYIS Tk NI GNY SNY1d Ni H10U GIIULNICI 34Y SONI0Ud

“ALIVIVD 40 TIATY LSTHOIH THL LM LNLISISNOD HINNYW TXINYWXHOM Y NI INOG 30 OL CINNSSY SIAH0M TT¥

anv oL I5THL ‘NOLLYTIVLSKI NV
HL 300 WON 'SIYL3: WMAONLLS TI¥ $534:

"G DNITE SINCOK IHL
50 ALLINVITO QY ALITVAD 3L ONY 1310t 3HA 40 34005 3HL HSMTVLSI OL Q3ANALNI 51 SLKIWMDO0 40 L35 SIHL

IVLLIWGNS IDVTIIA

SALON TYHaNE? 34Y25aNY1 -1
NYld 34Y2SANYT =T

TITEARTT
NOUWD3S SNTING SIYLEA NOUSMUSNDD L2
SNOUYASTE BOIELE NY'ld AN 92
SNOILYASTE dORELGE NYTd TORELINOD NOISCHE ANY ONIAYED 50 ——
NYd ¥ QulHL NY'ld SNIAYD ONY TYNOISNERD 2US 7
Nyl BO0 T ANODES NOWMOWIT ANY SNOLUAONG? SNULSKE €2 — N,
NY'ld OO 15814 SEALON TyuanNg9 T2 ——
NYTd TEATT SNSRiYd LTEHS WINOD 12
TR LEIRTEY -]
SEAN EEH

LIZES I ‘apisdvg

wy syvO anYM N 0016

D11 siusunredy syeQ MY
UISUodSIA ‘apisAng

sjuawiiedy

$3eQ =UYM



7.
HHE v z| s
E‘%g?gﬁ:an o(@r-‘%e% %
h Lol . Sa 3

g
E gggg é % g*g % RoannEy -g -7) %9
E %Ei% : E 'gi% 5 dexaaad § 3 E\t{
| 3
M

P

+

]
I
—a

=l 5
Bd [
4 o

A

T R ]
S =

] i
bd
|

=
2
ST
N ‘tﬁﬁ
— (maml
«




SITE STATISTICS
LOWER LEVEL AREA 27,026 SF

%

THRD FLOOR AREA 29,216 SF

SECOND FLOOR AREA 28201 SF

FIRST FLOOR AREA 32,134 5F

TOTAL AREA

116577

UNDERGROUND PARKING SPACES 62

23

FIRST FLOOR UNITS 11
SECOND FLOOR UNITS 22
THIRD FLOOR UNITS

56

TOTAL UNITS

o
~
=
B
=]
=1

"

el

A=y
B
-

S

White Oaks |*===
“FIRST FLOORPLAN 5%

93

i

Bayside, Wisconsin i

1




TTNVI8T

u1suoasLyf ‘opisdng

NV1d 40014 ANODJ3S .9T/T

YD) 1Y M

| —
7 7 7 e
=) =] > =] =
FHIE] 2T AT i @
.@ =i @ L L@ ook
‘v@
». Pt
=]
S

B




IRy

TTNVI 8T

i UISUoIS1H ‘opisdvg
* NV1d Y0014 Q¥IHL ,9T/T

SYPO Y M




005y SNOLLVATTA JOTIHIXH 8/1 ==

i
D IH:
WOV S 1573 ¥ it
phio = {
_\\.mh M
e s e e i
ctmate i
& & !
@ﬂV? »v@
ﬂ%s.@ﬂo & [ ——
&
L VS s sowree o
2 & e
@@w@@ [a) D e
&Y i .
.,@/ IS8 SCIRELE Y MO X Y LA T8
< SO ot
SELON TveangD NOIWAT 13 S0MElE
ST 1

==

t
NOLLWAZ T2 HIRON ¥

i

s |

it .._

i L

[ws]

o

-3

w,

(=

m
£ =
wm
mO
9..0._
[¥a]

UISUODSIAN




16Sy SNOILVAZTH YOIMALXH .81

iz
....... Wumm
TostoT NOUVAZTE LS2M ; _n.m
1znrst = & i
[Pt % (g il y i Il ,\... > : W m
el g ’ | Y
L 1 I i t

SALON TvHENI2 NOLLVAZTE HORELGE

sjuawiedy
S3eQ =aHYyM

\EH

UISUODISIM




apisfeg

UISUODSIAA

sjuswiiedy
S3eO BUYM

i pm et

N3G ONGTNa\_v_/

ey e i i

AR —— = e i e = — N PR
%@@ |
- = ﬁ =] m _
i =
S —— e = e eeeeeeeeeeeeee———— e e e — ———— - —_—
—
S - i — S —
il :
—
b A= s : e T T e r—————————— e - —————| ——— e S et e — e e s i L P A R
e | mb
s N —




LTINS HINOD TOSLIIMEWNMO0 E0E0 OGO NONINT

o
|

SNOISIASY

M
I

]

¥ 1

s Q
TR
BETTITET 3190 1)

IM 3AISAVE ‘ANVT AVO JLIHM HLHYON 00T6 T g

S T 00N
e 1175 vens w20

133HS ¥IA0D i
SHVO J1THM

OMIKIAUNS | STOUNOSTY TVIALYN | ONIEIINIONT

dNOUD ONRIFANIDONI FTIVNN

YIANIAINDISAA INYTd

Id B =

wo1bua-apeuuidmmm #

133HS H3IAN0D
[ O =E=ss |

e

T e s v i e e 1 Ve

TSy it

TALIONY BY

B s e e

4N0ND, DATHTINIDN TVRIA
54 DI 4 b1k " s mama
THOABANNS TMIINIONE TIAID

SLIVINOD WYIL LI3r0¥d

SIOVLNOD LNIWNY3IA0D
STUVL3Q ¥ STLON TYHINZD JAYISANYT =
NYld 34VOSANYT 1
SII¥13Q NOLLINKISNOD ]
NV AN 29|
N¥Id T0ULNGD NOISOUE GNY ONIGVHD 59|
N¥1d SNIAYd ONY TYNOISHIAIQ ALIS ()
N¥1d NOLLTION3A GNY SNOZLIONOD ONLLSIXE 9|
SALON VAN T3
L33HS HIACD 3

S.133HS 40 X3ANI

BV 107 40 VIO 04 J0TY3) 30 40N TIVE TNOLLIONGD T HICITNDI

Ea;gz_a,s._.!a?_i_q..ii.2_555;3255!5_
A T o S o "
N oy L el e ] 55 Cai 1 1 B MIAGHITIN A8 TIN50 T SOV DAGIEING 3
0 S 25 TV 1T SN T A¥ ARG G TS LR L G35 TV SRLVLNGS s

HHOM THL K1 A NOLLIINNOD NI SO0 ALV

U5 507 Y ENOLVITLG ALTAYE TIV ST GV NIVINNY TOB0ND LUMLLSNI LUVIUN 0L
TMIGHCATIH 39 TIVHD POLSVHINGD JHL HOAIVIINGD I JO ALTNISNDAERS T106 JHL 81 ALY Th

MO DU N0 OIIVD 30 THIS €1 EROLOVHLNGD B L30MOHd THL 213dn0D 0L GISAOIN
HUOM, OV TILLNYID 40 NOLVANGHGD BHL HO4 OOMNOSIN ATIIOS T MOITWAND U 9

SNGLYDILTBAN] G135 ONY LD “TNDULYILID A B0 50 il

Bawvayis Navander 1L 50 iV S¥ OV BIUTIOUAY 50 SUOHIE] ANY JH003H ALl TIVHS HOLIVILINGD 35 7
Tiv i

H
BoatcecertiE E

NS

w30 e ‘mnoi s oo 2
Snoag, Joencry A g e 0 sovenons o1 o srowow s owuen ar cuoT BOUYSLEE
104 L 10 BIRONANGD Toerou .

" g MANAD 4L 01
ToviINGD e LON 51 BAY1D3 40 133r0ud TAL LT W03
0L SGON ONY 2LINU34 AIVGEITIN TIV HYLO ORI NG 41 LY THG HOLIVILNGS L w4309 TVeOWIa0Y O Ly 193r0ua il GNULIPULENG b0 ONIGEE OumYAa 40 SRR0eNNS K04 2R

3MOTIC 0 Thvied SINSRINDIN LNIDHHIE
150 1 DNMENEVIE] TN L BN OV TNOLLYOUOTed ‘SONYANYIS BI0GI TIONRLIN
NIIMLZD £ICLNGD ¥ <0 INIAT 3L N TILAGRLGR 51 MINMOMISNGNT NOHd JENDTEH NELLMM
¥ NN INNED HO. mdai o0
svicame "L5VALIGS 40 ey S

o A VIS G

35"ViPg S BD 190r0UG 1 WS C3dvaShd NI L3 10 T LGN WORIDLON ¥ T
WO IHID BHINMO 4L ONY DAV T¥I SO0 TIINYNITHO THHCH QNN

IISTBTINN 40 WG] THi HLM 193003 BHL LLINO3 Ok GhGBIAGNS TNVANOI PCI0HS
O TALLINING ML LVHL S3ALNTD GNY ALTHLND NI ENOUYUOBMT oY ENYId WL CIMaZy

ANYHOQAH NO L7108 39NV ¥3ddN MN

‘HLYON § NMOL 'S NOLLIIS /T LSAIMHLNGS
LY d¥D SSVHE HLIM INJWNNOW 3LIHINGD

(ALDD) ZETFT = NOLLYATTI
XUVIWHONIE 3LIS

(ALID) 6E°DTT = NOLLYATTA

(670DAN) 66069 = NOLLVATT
1S¥a 22 JONVY

INUYAHONIE IONILIJTY

awi .
SYM_HOLIVALNDD BAL LYWL MGMOO ALIOMAXE TG NOUSOHISNOD %0 INGRISN3ARGD @ ONY IDWWMOWMIJ HBOJ U3U Of O1 CNOUVOURE ChY Gvid T 40 MOLNLIN B L

——
FHL H0 HINYOD LSYIHLNGCS IHL -+
#

Wniva

B SHUVIWHONIE = -

ETTES IM ‘'VSOLVMAVM
TOE 3LINS ‘IAY QOOMYUIANN +THT

FANLOILTHONHY DV
Hod

QIYVdIAd SNYTd
IM 3AISAVE ‘INV1 MVO JLIHM HLMON 0016

SAVO 31IHM

o4
SNY1d FANLONULSVAANI ONTHIINIONST TIAID ILISNO

—_—

i.o.o-‘u--v.-

E’D opvVvesvan
t
2
:
i
¢

[NEREY




: LD M|||m M|I|Hm IM 3AISAVE ANV AVO ILIHM HLHYON 0016 ﬁuuwmﬁhwﬁ.w.ae: AOYD HNBITINIDONI ITOVNNId B =

5o
o

SNOISIAIY

S3LON TVd3IN3D

SMVO FLTHM

YIAITIA INDIS3A NV

L0EZ\DCOTNSLI 10N T

S3.LON TVHINID

woxibua-apeuuld Mmm

NOILIOM 0 OL MO HIAGHTINDNT
IV, BYOUYO0Y O TIMN TRAOOLS 1IYNGHOG3 TVHE WOLIWAINGD ‘01

2415 01 SROUIINNOT AITLN DN
B )

ALV GIONATVE CIE0HCH
UL 4O TVLIIIV WILLMM 0O TEM NG HO HITMIDNT TVRIIVH

LN Tt oL G0 Y MO YAIOHA TIY 20 CHIEOAEID CNY ONINCHIRY
'ONDANKD ‘G JONTINI T GNOLYNOIZAT ONBUND CHY CHINVITS L

GIAGAIN 31 01 SHY IS THL MO BIUVIION ETHNLVI4 TIVARNG HIMLO
U0 EINALSWIE TIMTHIVD Thisid DMLEID J00450 ONY MENOMO 1

ML D DRSO
LNBATH O1 CITIAOILICON D0 TIFHE ETHILVES 4O TAOHDN AD 14T 50I0A 3

NOLNONE 4L 40 LTSI Y 5 G20WIVO SILNUN

TANIRIMIIDIN TY20) CNY ‘ILVLE TYNION TN
THY Halot BINVOHOITY NI AHOM NOLLIOID TI¥ WNDA b TIVHE MOLSVHLNOD €

" i
Y GNY AT BI04 TYNDILVIRICHNI HOS NAOHS SurY GABAYIM ONLEXE T

EUNLI0 HIHLIA HOS SLTIHE MY TONLNOD INTHTTE
GN¥ NOSOIY TRV DNITVAD DL M143M 353 NOINCHA UNY 01 HCiN
SITIVESNI 30 TIVHE TIONVHLN MOLDWISNGS GY ONDNAL LB MILIAIKTA 1

S3LON NOLLITOW2a

TIOMINGD INSVETIG ONY HORONT ONY CUZTVIVAS ATIVMLI NTI JON JAVM A¥HL 11 NOLL
90 YN OILEN LTIAEN TIVHE (HOIIVHINGD TAMATVINID THL AT TIDIACH) TINNOBHTA 0ILMVAD.

yv VO ¥ RO
PHLLTAS IOV DHL DNBLIN SANYANTION ‘UGa TYIANALOM dH MO 'S0 OHICHA O TLLIBITNS ATIVITIA
- miniiire 20

PSS HINH LY NOLLIEASNGS DNAING LLENGI NOHEOWT GNIM DNTIGLLINGD 04 TYIBNOGIR
51 YOLOVMINGD BULINUGOLY INO300 JRMIIHLO AVW WDIKM, TUOT IHOO DHMILYA 40 TSOdUNd

VISV ONY SV Q0NN )

31 U0 415 N0 XL ALY ¥ ATTA TIVHG HOLIWALNGA 3L ‘UIHLVM A TIONALKE 40 500R13d ONIIG T8

TV130 DNNLLIE OIADHMY O OVE 11T G2AGHAW NV 1N CILLITHIC 30 THMSE JOUVISIO N LI
103101 IHL 3RO CILUTING 20 Ha2VPA U3<nNd 11145 J6vD GN N SIIIAJ0 ST¥aAT W G321 38 AV Beind

ML CUVZOTEY EIONVEMILER ‘GI0TIN MIDNO1 O
NOUNTTTIYA TIE T WY TAYD (0C) ALMIKL SRl
NDIROH ABYHOSNL TIV "Lt THLL 40 NORLYNT

19110 T0HINGD NOIGON) 104 NIYLNIH

L1 TANO00 AT KOl A SO KOV
40 NOLLTGNG L 01 MW D TIUIALLIY S35 40 NOLLI WO DNMOTIOS ATZLYICIN SIGH0 OO
I 30 TIvhE B3LMLLOY NOILIVMLENG? JTIVGIOAVR 604 GACHT St ATYHOPAL GIMIGYEN TOMARDD NOTOKD

OING3U 51 NOULYENGYLE ONY DNISTIE
AMVHCHIIL ‘SAYD L) NIAST VAL TUOM bO4 QILALSIONY SNV TRbO0LS 105a0L. 4 “L11S Y0LINDS OL
IO L8 UALTANZ ONY SN THL ENDUY HINTALL N0 AT ¥ BAVH TIVHE STlax0043 TIBaL

LM
IH1 GLTIAAGD E¥H NOLIYMINDI 34 MILIY GIMNGTs B TOHINGD ROIGTH] il THSNOHETA 30 Tk HINAD
JH1 WOIINITNOD TNHTD VM GV NOLDTN 04 THONDUTS 30 sk WOLOVHINDD WHINID THL

CTITIY B v T O CINVANIYYY 30 LTMA T 3HACWIN TOUINGS NOIGIIEY INTNYIIIS GNY AMYOSNIL TV '

WY QUHILIEG MO TOMYHITI 30U Y LN
OL ENI4 L1 40 #OY TTINGE HLWM TALIILDHS 41U TIVHES BENYILIM ONY TI0MNOSMALYMA ThF S WVINaY ii

440NN GUYIUINN 50 TOUHIT
40 INIATUS CL TNOUVIZIO TNIGVUD SIVIY INVELINGIS JO ONINWIDIN JMOSJ TWNOUVNIHD THY
GAUINULTNGS 30 TIVHE SNOIINCU TOVIVES ALVUOINDL ANVISTOIN CY NSV LAINIS WIANIA ¥ 1Y

EIMD10 HO MIMTD PRIOLT CUNI TGVITIE OL B0l S
A TINVTHOIIH K 34 DNBISA HO KDV IILVINIAIOTE ¥ D118 HILVM KONTHL TOMVHOTID

-GNV WD IV

ML THL 0 00 WOM Bk VD TYINILYY HONTHE G2UVAVDI0 1¥id

GMMETION TH TLYHOHOIN TIVHE EYCHLNDD

HALIANG THL 20 0B DL NIV MLV IS WL NOLLITHIEROD ALTILN O TOHINGD NOTDHT

GIMI3G NV NOLVINDICIE 0 TH4 DY
YATD Lura 0 TR STVME O T4ld S3UONNLE BLIIN The " SLIAI LMBAYED CHTISHI TIV 1V DAL
ATLIVIGE 30 TIVHG SN 1T CRFY HINA ANDLE QTIeL Tiv 0 Ll IR L¥ QLS ALLYON|
1 TIVHE NOLLDLLTN Lie¥1 THALSAS WIS QLS MM NOLLISOUIO LNGAIAS INIAJK OL DL CIL0108)
1 TTYHG TV3MY GIUNIUT NOMA 4SONM IZITICO TiW vt SATIDVA KIMIE WHOLS ONLTH TV

TIDNTO DHPAIAD0 THL AT TILTINGEY SV CHY AYLVICIN A 1SN HOIDYY L0 108 CUVITARIIY

NGMIU 0L G3VIG UOTONY JG3NE 30 THHG SIOMALLNG NOUSMULENED OL INITWCY T3IV4LS Canve
HawTIVIDM
OL WOl ETDNIV DHIGIINOD TINDrdY THL A1 CADISY 30 16747 B T NO WACHS Y WL KIHID

ETINYMLN] NOLLOMHISADD THNOILIORY ‘GINMTa MO ETVAGEdW OINDIN TIV MYVLNO ONY E104 SVOTIIIN
s L bl

LHOUENYAL LNIWRIE PO
TNILEAS NINIT TRUCLUTILMBIONS INIDVIOY AOJ0UY 01 HIGHO NI HYL NO KADAE B 'HAAOD ADVAMNG.
ONUSDG 0 JNVIMMITI KO DNIYND DNGNTSM NUOM J473 ANV OL Oba (NOL3Mi0us LI DNLIXE
QY 33434 L3 "BINVMIND NOUIMMLTNG B NS SUUNDVIN T0UINGD MO0 MiLiidla THAINI

MYId GG THL S0 ROLVIAD O1 HO ASHIDY
ONPMIACOUTINDNIUINND A7 O3AOHSY I L5 TCLVOXIGON TI¥ ‘SN Q1 NHOINGI CHOYLKTH
3 GIMETIY Ja¥ ENOLLIEHGD G13U NIICINING LTI 2 UIGHO N kT TIAGUGaY Ti G CROLYIUKTH

mInoR JomAoH
E MBI GITIVLGN I0 TIVHE BIONTIY NMNIAD HO HTITRDNIWINGD AR 11T 5¥ SIHATYIN 4INDD
WNOLLEY BANENANNGEN ANAINA 4L Ja TR i MO TLIVGHGN! BIHMIYAN TOKINGD NOBOHD Tk

GAUIALLSY NOUINKAENG 0 LIVAT s DL WO Bl THL DNVITAICNN ONY 40 403

W NIYLID @1 1D L HAIA 38YID0RSY EOLIVEARG TI¥ 20 ALITRITHOT T 4L 1) LI TR 599UvUe

ANIWIDVIT 1630 GY Ok Gaiadln 30 ThHE GOSGWID ONY D4WI05708 JTIHL NOUINMLINGD 4O
.

5 n
1 DMLY Y GAASNILERGD 31 OL MW S4WNZYn TOMIACY LNIFWCIS ONY KEBOK) TIV SILMIIY
TONVILUSIG GV AL NGUINIATNGD UOs AIWLTS WUINID WAIVMAKOLD (530N WLISAS HOUYNIIT
‘FOUVHIEN INVANTIOH TYNOLIYN E¥efd NI HLKOY 133 S453AIUNC3E THL OL BUIHCY TS NOLLONULENGD TV

S3I0N TOYINOT INJWIQ3S ONY NOISON3 TvHaNID

CIRATIAE B IO AUV THLON HEOGUML NOLLKINGO TNAATIIY MY QL5 LM 30 SONNYE HIKIAGYY X0 40 AT L9447 KTISHIAGY Tt IVHL 8190430
A SHOLLKNG L0 TI413 LSRGV BLLSEC] 9049 04 TSNS BOLIVEANGD WLLIVI B0 SALD GHY 10 "DAYUD TAVE ‘LK JS T B3¥J60 W0 ATONOUOHL 9
s TSI B 104 50 4334 V3N
T 3 v “LTVHY G1LYG3 KO LTYHGTY MIN 04 SNV DNAIKLD ‘DTANIY BOVMD HOLVEINGD B0 4
‘GG 2T
NOLLI1% M BONVALIONGD e SN GAIND ¥ TUNLILL AOGHD ROVTII ¥ HUM T S1-NOULITE U3 GG 30 T 1LSUING) 4 ABAD GI0AGYd 30 TIVNT SLVDX KOSV
B\ 40 GV Aty ¥ 08AYH SANIOF NOWNULENG KL NOUVIUIDdE CUYTNYLS SUL 40 LC31Y NGl (1305 i3 33 VM5 GLNIGT 12 GOSC 40 HIDKIMLT BAITEINAIGD KV
BE WA ¥ R M GV 0 PLSY ¥ GVID SHOLIYILIED 348 GAVGHYLS JHL. 40 5 P NOLLIDS B 0L NBONGS TIVHE GV UOGLPNON ONY STV AVHILARI TAD KO LIUTNGS %
AN THL P4 TVADHAEY 4L AN CANLILTING T0 497 Xt JOYHD TYANTANGA ¥ TEWAIHIQ TN TETIN CTRIND 19 17 ML
G0 311 DL RKD#CI TV, TEwA30 Sl b3 0 TIAER GO LUVAMM THLONY EVIHY CHDRIY 604 TTHATY 5
O TYNDLL Y ZIDM A¥P SCIRYORVYAS TSN “DHLSIKA BY HOLLIIE VS IHL HLIM GOV S THACS AP A0 “LNGE
= D i 3 Ti1s Gl B3N AHDIVALLS SVIN N1 IN3WIYS 11 TVHS SN anea DS 7
ENOUIYILIIZ48 LTV MO LHOAIH TrOINcT1079 I O1 AELITN LOVanO3TH CAY THOLS
L L v ToY 1NINIIVYa O1 ¥l HIINZH TNHDILGTD ¥ AT 0Nty ONY TG 30 TIVHE MDA T
NN L WO TNk HL QIMOTIY T8 AYW STVALLYI CTTOATIN TEHAAMIO TLON 6T NOLSIAN WL HON 4 33 TIVHE S0V NV Bk KO LK B
aur 003 TV i e
NN ALIGICU M OL TNND JOX3VY P4 AOUA GRAIEYIN S1CLITE
4L T3 TNV ETII0V LA Y S DNITBATINVA ‘5107 DNEILVA WOMI XOVALTE JHL YO 13300 UNTAIAV JO T03 OL U0 B3 J0 39V, L T CNOBRIING ORinv T1¥ TLON
SOUMA3HLG ETTIHN JUNLSULS 0 HIAND Y ki S0 0BG G Jew SHGEEMA ALTIAN TI¥ EUMEIHIO C4OH TETAN THITING JO 33v. £O TN J0 30V 0L Y GHGSHGNG TV s

ONIAYd ¥OJ SNOLLYDIHI03dS
UGS 3T T B0 D0 0 TOW e NI CTIEN T8 TIVHE BTN 30 TH
LIS TEHTRYI TIY ABVOY run " W
a GaaInIN T
GN MOV LY XD WRINKILOZIATVA ¥ KL
AUNNIANIL TIVHI T4 MIOVHL I009 TLYLT GNY TYODT 4L LA TNV L FGNIE 04 "ON 0

GIVMOTIV 10N 51 TYH2LWY V1LV 50 DNKIOS M “BX YA CARIIIN| LNSFTIAY

TV 40 2004 5 B NG 81 13w BIMSNIL AUNLI TIY 20 NOUIWANGS B4, GG OIS GAwMGTIOH 30 43N NOUMNYD IS 3

340 YLHITHI Y HLIM OYP 0 TIVHE NCILD JNNG YLV ONIITE O3 GO0 6 TG Salkd 3
V3l 100 LTV DL ONANOHNGD SANION GJLINSYD EI0AIS HUWA BT8G5 OO0 i

L5 ML TV GG L1004

NDITCI TS0 04 ATLLVITIFN) HTIHIDND . AJLLON TIVHE HOLIVULNDD JHL TONUAYYQ THL NO NOKS 6 LON JHY SILNGLN ONILSD ANY ol TILOUA TV
40 NOLLVATT] O NOUVDOT 32 AJIEIA G NOLLTTNNGS 40 INGDe MO TYHAIYT DILEIXE MY TUVAY2SCE TIHHS UOLIVELNGS 4t NOLLORMISNOD ALTLN ANY HAM ONICTID0NS 3404381

S3LMILA 31¥ARNd HO4 SNOLLYOIHIO3dS

GMLIION PRLLENIO0 MOHd CIAONTS LNIAITIE TIV ONY ATLLVITIAY 143403 UIWOH 10 TVWG CAVIMOYOH THL'SHO00 BHL UNIAT THLNI ‘CICHIDY LNINIINOD
BLVIICUMY IHLD D ALITVISINTR 34 40 LNZAFTIOZN THL U3d SAYMOVOU LNZNTIY B, OLNG GRL/60420 2 10N 16 G130 GHY N TI¥ A¥KL QICYY O BOLIVULNGD 0
26314 Q1A 34 WON ANTAICTS THNLAYD GL 350 0 A¥A T INJIVIML DU YWD
BOHIG HG DYl LBV “LEHLI QYT DN LIOHLUMA EVISY TGS ATIVININGHUANT HIHLO 10 SOMVALTA EY133 TAYIHLT D1 A1LITIHID 0O 10W TIVHE DNIKIIVAID ANY
‘OniGNGu MLV IVIAITIV O G MO RIHLKI AVHOUWAL, 40 NOLLYAYIA THL J0MTTGN| AV it NOUIMNAGNGD JNGHTNONHL JOVNTAD JL5S NIYLNIA TIIeD KOLOVIINGO DL 8
“vianst NiKon BEOCT 18 O L0402 D OV MU ICRIN 5 GICHITY J0.AYA 106a0L. T RIVAGIIY TuY
o+ HYAL MIDHVY BNITIS O SWLYN K AAYTO ATSAGS I3 16 LGN Trveh G wdAIHVIQ £ 3AD EX30H TOUVLIDA 10 3L00K ‘STVALLYA SNOIILIIG 40 a4 30 TTVHE T00a0L 8
ANTINIAw TIY 04, ETNNTIOL IONeNT L

aEvia s MR £ ML IOVUDANT L4OT NO LIAY 1O STV 1 TIVHE THAON B
ALITNID AT (B9 ILSVE HOLIGH: OHYONYLD T4 20 INT3H34 (54 O GTLEVANGD 30 TIVHE TUIE ML 40 EYIY JVMDONS ORI il TIUININOD 30 Thaas 11
SN MY IV ANCTVATILYE Y L INJINGS THIGIOM THL TONGIH 01 AHEGXIS 0 AYIY ONZINIA e MO DNIMONNYH “DRITQ AN OL S1LLI2e 014 T1LI THL NO YIS I v
WO L2Ive03 EIce LIl OL 140 024 51 IVHL W1V MOILIVANGO O3 VLY G ATIVIkiAL THY TTIIIHIACTHIVAL WY MO TRTOOTIN NOIL Y00 0T MO AINOSA
"ATIV3I 23 LN T¥SVEII TIVLITI 50 LGNGO THIOHS LINAFICN MOILIYAAGS THL G0N DN LNOHHINDS NOLLIVNS DY ITVIK L VT 40 SAL ML NOUROIGENGS
x

WO 1118 MU CICAONMNT 30 IV ONY JWNLY34 ¥O BUNLONKLS
LKA ZOMPOVE N0 GMNAYES IMAD ONY 4L LOAL0N  TIALLVAZW JOW SIONPWIND 2173 ML NOMS NOLY
IV THL IOAJ TIBVIVAY 38 AYFLLUOMI TVORKTIOTO ¥ NOUDTXISNGS JO INIASINIANGS OL HOld CNOLLIONGD TIOE CNUAJMIAU0. TT0TNOSURY T UDLIVIINDD JKL T

MENANG HLMA LUVNIOHOTD “LNZ I 3 A¥A TIk WD GUMOG WO HAVLING

ENCIYZET BUNTNG I 440 P HO LNDA) 0L QN SHL 90 MINIAD AMILCH TIVHE ¥OLIVILNDI L2070l Jk ALTIADD OL AHVEIII3M BY TYINALYA LEOUX U0 Juard T
HOLTVELNDD ML DU HINRL ALITLLN DAKSITIoN "SI0V 1Y GRov? TWTLLIW b GNY DNIZYHD TI¥ 40 THOUYANINGD B WDJ AL IIISOVEZY 3105 JANSEY TIVHG MOLIVUNGT THL  *L

TOHINGD NOISOES ¥ ONIJVED 804 SNOUYIHIO3dS

ANV 0L HIN 50 AT (i ¥ 4 TIVHE EVINY 5TLL OV JuvomTHT T
T KL D “

GRAVIRINN]
DRGNTION GO AV-IG-LHOS THOLETH 0. AVESIIIN G TI¥ DG 1oAd TIVKE NDUVMOLETH DHIVMD 40 LEOD JWL M EIGMIN 30 TI¥ies OYY TYANI0ON GIHIGINDD
L VA AHEIN 40 NOLLVBIOLEIN SVIZLE0 GV A TYADHAAY G LIATGTE 1 AVMaC-1HDIH MHLL ONIQYND. B2 ONY TN 0 AVEIEI0N TI¥ DNRVAO0 04 JI0SGLTN 30 TS
HOLIVILNGD EILLIALIY NOILIHLENGD ANY 40 ININEONIANGS) Gk Bl TYIDHS0 Prd DINTA LLYI2SOMY JHL HLLA TLVNESHOOT B TIVHG AVIASC"LHOR AVNGYOR ANY NLAMHOM 1
‘‘‘‘‘ o
“DIACN FRWEIIL BETINN I MO O TINANAB JNCHIAY HO I0VIED THL INTEIHATI SNOUYATT L0 TH
uw TV A OL L3I B BAYH TPV EINND DML H
30 TIVHS 303 BHL OV LT L TINGTIY 30 10N 39 THHE 15130 ONVIEVLL D1
v
JOH3 20 LVINHL THL B3HO 519V, OKINGD NDISGED TT¥ GHIAGHEN O TTOSHOMTIN 31l TVHD SOLWVUINGD B
A T0L A3 IOV 0 TIVHE Gl TN 40 30 40 TPYaYis ANIAD HALIW MO ATHT0M JTVIY 30 TIVHI SNOLLDGGN G11Y240 HOM MO N¥la T0MLNOD HOSOKI T DHICVKD JHLHED
AILSNLENGS 40 TININBIE ML MOTICH AIALIY ENINLEKS GHY1 HIHAD ANY MO MOLDIHLENGD O HOllsd CATIVASN| 30 151 SNV TOMANGD NOTOKA BEHLD ONY IW34 115 9
BN NSO JO DNYLS CTIL LEINDIH OF GNY ENDINILN B 4O EILNLIN THL AIIDY DL HFIEK-007) LY UK
SHI00K Thva TIVHE HOLOVHLNGD THL OILINHLENGS 40 LNVLE 41 O1 HOMd SV T MO NMDHE. NOLLYAO AN AIFILLN TIY DHLASIA TTIL HO1 TTHRNGIETN S 0LIVHINGD BL 't
UOLTWHINGD BL 40 AUMIIRCIIN 1703 INL 39 TS ALMSVI L T
“L7INOM DML NG HOM THL JG ONLEIL
GV HOLLYTTHLE N NOLLIMULENGS B HLWA GINTOAN! ALTVGHT 1TV OIS "3 ‘GLNZON HIBHLALITVAEDINTYY THLCNY TINONE THL MINWO THL ASWITNI TIVHG MOLIVIINGI IHL &
AN DL 4O ENOLINC T YA TIY 40 NOMLINMLENGD THL 13 ONY TADHSY
L0 1L L5060 THAL BN TV MINAAD THL XU I 5O SHOLLBOM ANBI THL 40 NOLLINUASNOD THL LIIFTW CNY FADYGIY “L03N O 130l THL JAYH TPAE ATVDNIN IHL
o), AdlioN 4
T L » Lonom B SHINGD TL KON THL 40 NG TV Vi =z
BNOLLYDI4II0u CY BITNVNICHD TG 3L ONY IE-CIG G5 Guf3 300 BAYIASINIADY MEROJEUA ONY IO TN N1 MILVA Y WIATY UO4 TNOULYILITIAN CUYDNILE Bk
NOLITE 54001 NOULINELTNGS JHINNLS MY AYMHOR: HO3 SNOLIVISI3505 QYANYLS O G NIZHOITIM, 4HL DL DNIDKOZTY LISMNISNDT 30 TIHS BININGACIAMI GUE0A0HE it 't

SIILAILOY NOILONYELSNOD ¥04 SNOILVIIID3dS TvE3NID

10 O NOIL

16 TeAGHaaY B

I TR YO TR RTEN T TP T W 0 Terl W O 0 T T T TSt TRl I Ty T T




OMINYIE NOLLMDWIO 3 SNOILIGNCY DNLISIK] T-AS1TIHSAGYI W00 E0ZE\BLOT\S.0210d 2

e
133Ms |5

£ |E

SNOISIAZY

STV Aiea s
(50 e WEE
| IO T e+ 8 024

= IM 3AISAVE ‘ANYT XVO0 ZLIHM HLYON 0016 S, SruE e e
Z | Nvid NOLLITOW3d ANV e JOD DNRIFINIDONT I1OVNNId Il =

— TI440 NITNDIEW I
SHOTIIINGS DNTLTA SMVYO A1THM YIAITAA | NOISAT | NvTd ]

NV 1d NOILITOW3d ANV SNOTLIANOD DNILSIXI

woxibua-apeuuidMmm

29 FIENS [

—_—

(1334} 37VDS TYIIHAVED

n)
HLYON

&2

LTSN 20 NOUWED 34k HDH TORAGCD Thadviid LIDI0Y 00N 0L WELTVULIOD

SALTIIEISNOCSIY HOLOVHINGD

I0aTINE DN AV GInOm
SOAANINS JHL KO, 40 ¥0 ALAHIORS 4k 40 NOLYANISO0 TSN Y AB GLIIT 20 LN

*AIAYNS SNOLLIONQD ONILSIX3

Z-2 133HS NO g31vJ07 S3LON NOLLINALSNOD
AVNOLLIAAY 33S ‘ALTTIGISNOdS3Y YOLOVELNGD

o :zasb.a
Q TG AL KL T N I S
i ot —— MINGS ANVLINYS

do— I INDHITTAL o
2 e - X0 QT4
- 1o s » i
> A - XU INWA
*®* e neawnos ) v
- m— > i e
a s, oI > [P p—,
—_—] T2 WIS a o
= wan c s
S, W S— VW B -] TIDHNYA HUDLS.
FUATS WHOLS e TUDNYH AAVLINVS

[NELES]

5 :
+
2 \
©
........... ) \
925 ON WS a.\\/
LT pCo, A
‘BuND 313HONCD o}

= T qancrum saoi Tvm
ONNIYLIE NS

a1 0L
X1V ALPEINGD

MGy
v Iiwagy

Auvanzamm

wvc./cmmm.wwofm_v_ XYL geerin i \ L\ .

i oL el
300810 40 vl 9.@9@/5.(\.

\G‘f}ﬁ
/qo'\l\n %)

2

MBLELSEN

e <
—————— e RS R

AUTBZ MM.00.00.06N

A ST

A\
B




DAY DAY T IYNOISNINID JUS\SLIIHS\OYNIM00 E0E\DE0R\SLODDIINT

NY1d DONIAYd ANV TYNOISNIWIC LIS

wo>bua-apeuuld Mmm

ta il ———|———= IM 3AISAVE ‘ANV1 VO ILIHM HLUYON 0016 e et
o A P —— —_— NY1d DNIAVd i .. JNOUD DNRIFINIDONT ITOVNNId ll =
- T T - V¥ TYNOISNIWIQ I1IS Bz
e |EE ﬁm — ANV TVNOIS SVO ILIHM e e e 3

—_—

(L334} 37¥35 IWITHdVED

&

NOUINKLSNO JB NOLIVENG T ¥0J TORINGD I ves WOV JQIAGES O EOLIVAING)

*ALTTISISNOdSIY YOLOVHELINGD

€-D 133HS NO g31vD01 S3LON NOILOMNYLSNOD
IVNOILIAAY 335 :ALTIISISNOdSIH YOLOVHINOD

|

B YUY SICIAUBANE MIN 1IN

avara 3Ny ONITENT
av g SELIWD INYIHALEIG

Y1lva 3lis

(GALNIYA 70 01.AGK ‘ATHD NOLIYKUDINI §04) NNG) DNLXIYE
PLIRE Y

(7130 375) €219 ONY BN TN
VINDISNE TTVS wav

(10¥430 275) WALLND § THA HOLLE IEUIATY T
(UYLIG 3363 KNS ® G0 4T

Careso
T35) GUYTION HLTM JOWKDIS TIVLS DNINEYA Y
0.2 GIIVEE B LY WHODVID

34THLS UM G108 b

pid D REERROE B

[sELEY]

AN L rRIEY

HYND 3LIHONGD

ATIPINY L

Tru orenrvLIy
M0 QTS0

faan 30w
ONUBE ACH

- B

UTVHAEY £ WAl
NI ONEIT T
“LNTWIwa 22V

)
NG

L8068 MLBLELSEN

GUVET M-0D00.06N e —

2L
__3.0000.000

2911030
5 173% 3
S

O TS IR A TFEsT 97 S T Iy T T 6 O S T S ey T T 30T

T




woxBua-apruuld MMM B

DG LIS ALTILN 3 ONIGYHD £ LIIHSYI\IM D0 EDTTOTOESIICHVT

]

ST 1w bvmis)

p £-D
-0

133HS

|TBETET N e a4
Il

SNOISIATY

NV1d T041NOD
NOISOY3 ANV DNIAVID

IM IAISAVE ‘INVT AVO ILTHM HLYON 00716

SHVO JITHM

ARGV TEI N TIO  ONATRUMS | STIUNCSIY TYHILYN | SNIYIIMON]

. dNOAD ONRIFINIDNI ITOVNNId B =
="
L

00F 1S v WD NIV 25T
NG WISNGS.

YIANZA INDIS3A | N1

NV1d T0¥.LNOD NOISOHA ANV ONIAVHD

09 AT [

—

(1334) 31¥DS TWDIHAVED

&

LRI LIRS
BENJ 313HINOD

Zi

03033S0UTAH
39 0L ¥3LLYd HO L6 S3d0TS
40 SY3YY 0394NLSIa ONINWWIY

+31ON

Z-D 133HS NO 431vJQ7 S3LON NOLLOMYLSNOD
IVYNOLLIQAY 335 :ALITISISNOdSIY YOLOVILINGD

T

OL GIGEIN T | WAL MALSY DNONINOIS ASOOA AV MOLIVMLNDD
YANDD IALYLIDIN QIETAIVISD

NY_DMAYH SIVAINT T TV HUM LUT1M03 31 NOINWISHOD

U3 N3V ATHO QIAONDU 30 TV SRUMSVIN TOUINOD RGROHD B

SIOKING) NOITC HLWA B3IV
CNMALEID TAVIS ATIVOINN| DNWYIION O O30 TSN L

LI AT BTN T0MN 40 ININIVI
WIDNNGD TTVD IO 4D NOLYTIVASN DNAVMD TNl ILTWNGD W

MOLILOHY
379 TIVISN ATILWIIRNL TIMALINGIS ONY DN ALTUA TRVISNL B

‘DHITING ONV ENGULYSNNOY 40 NOLDMALENGD

CIGIN SV SNTVITvHL LNINIGTS
OV BAVG JOIKD TIVASNL GV SIUDNY ONKWID HONOH LINGNTD €

‘DNGVITINY] T SANINIAYA BONKTING JO STVAGKIY SNV KOWNORDD

STV GUANDS NOIGONE MIMAD ANY GNY BINVENS HOUINHAINDD
MNBGGNIL NOUSLIONS ATINI 30 178 MLDWMDE TNVISN )

ONIJN303S 31IS NOLLONYLISNOD

Wz./oamm.mmﬁ AT XdL

e,
£
s

~ 1=
AT S
BA 80511

S-tuad 3304
—="wr

H

LT

i

T B —— T
il P
i ———
WS B0 546 NTO NYDININY HiHON NOUVANIA JOu8 QIR0JCU g
B 1GWiN03 ROBEHI ——
LMV Datd o«
mmeions R - B
N oo @
PP — rounmomMsioI 4
=
IS ——— —— ONLLEYD GAGH] NGV KALYD MNOLE MNOLE °
UMM TIATT MOLIVAN TVWHON s o o« ¢ e DMV SAMIS PUOLE ®
MOUTMANEONGUITME == gL Torewn iz e @
—
-
anN3oT

BUFET  AA00.00.06N




NV1d ALTTILN

ama)

rn.u 1

ToaTarsn e o)

H

g
E 9-D0
Faaaks |EEE

SNOISIASY

NV1d ALTILLN

IM 3AISAVE ~Wz<l_ MYO ILIHM HLYON 0016 bt TN 0013 SNWIANS | STOHNOSTY TWUALYN | SRITINIOND

SUVO 31THM

XD WO

W Yasaiaeuegd men
AINTIATNDISIA INY I

\$13

aimaeem ] OAD DNRIFINIDNT ITOVNNId E =

{Ld74) 3I¥DS T¥IIHVED

Il
HLHUON|

K2

03033S0HTAH
38 OL ¥311y1d ¥O LS S3d0TS
40 SY3UY 0388NLSIa ONINIVWIY

+3LON

-2 133HS NO g31vJ01 S3LON NOILONYLISNOD
IVYNQILIAQY 33S *ALTTIGISNOdS3d YOLOVHLNOD

OL QIGIIN T | WL WAL DNONINOIZ A4KIDH AVA HOLTWAINDI

UINGD BHLAIOIN I VATT
NY_OMAVH SIOVJUNS 0T T WM JUTWACD O NOUDANATNGD
33 ALY ATNO CIAONTM 30 TKE TINCYIN TCWINCI ROROUI T

TIOHINGE HOIDOH ML T¥3iew
GIMAIGA TTUIVAS ATUVEISANI TRAYORONY] GNY T0B40L TIVAENI 4

23 v BLNIRIAYS O 40 NNV
CIN0I IS TIWND 40 NOLNTIVAEN ‘ONKYND W BATWNGD 0
WOLI2IONa
LTI THISK| ATLIVIGIRN SINRIONNIS ONY DNk ALLA TSN
DNTING ONY BNOLIVONIC O NOUINMSHGD ¥

THTIIN TV INTYE ISV LT
O TAYO JTIHD TIVISM ONY SLUC44] DNKVED WDOON LONOD T

oni e TEMITI T

saunsvan
AMUOOL NOUDLLONS LXPR DINDS 1B HALSMRDA TSN

ONIINIDIS 3LIS NOLLINYLSNOD

wom 133
SO AL TI0 MO

10suswos

WS35 50 MIMOIGIVELL IRLSTTE
ovaon

T avID

L

nmeve

V2 WO

ONISEORD AN

it

HOLOIO Bl

|
[
I

N —

Tumvig

|

HATE WL
nrnzou0s

s avirers

evun et

00 IAA

i

KU 043 T3 LN LEVIT
(om0 wvinoms 20 YD Hava s riLS
(DMLY GNAOHI ISVE HOLY2 KOS PUIDLS
Tt HTS PHOLS

T HIWIT ANVARYT

anN=937

woxibua-apeuUld MMM

3625 ON WSO
e z7308vd
N9 3UIWONOD

ANV it

104NN Q00N
A 00Le ONUSUD

B2 st
N Pore
N
ex iy, x
Py S

N

B
/.V@mmmumwcu A XvLl
,v
EN
n

i,
o

AN

EIINVAIUTTIC A0 YTINOND

AT TMHeNIRGUOICD
o ‘DNITID ML

fennrol
RUT

v 8 T L s

L

i

MALBLEYN

BUFGZ  M.00.00.08N

oL
3.0000,00M

4
- )
o \
| v ot
" ccoyiaem

oNTMINYG
i e
/43

£ 4TI A
e

wrer 4= B iIM0n
5 THO0. 9T

SANVARIIN 4G NIINHI
ASILON Giv¥ AdlbdA Tl O1
HOLIVIINGD K EBLeaN] UAWIS bers

ONLLSIXI 01 00V B0 OL NOLIINGS

B ST
B i

g )

TG s
A

\

B <
T TR TR 1 TR RSN T TSRIN 1373 o o5 JEAl W OB 3 15 TV D7 OIS Do v Daa oo Sev W iy

e




IMTTINIC [l 2OMNT

o [FEii— == = IM 3ATSAVE “INVT XVO F1THM HLON 00T6 o
m ifil— =|l— = wimgise . NOYD DNIRIFINIDNT ITOVNNId B =
nla. i LD W W 5 | — —— — | STIV13d NOILONYLSNOD mmm—— = l "
m ¢ 133HS | m w SNOISIATY mV—<O m.._.H _|_ >> UIAMIATNDISIA | NV H
q ;
=
= =
= 4
2
=)
: m
B 3
=
1]
]
NOIS va¥ BHND 30V TvIILYIA 8L i dOLS TIZHM 3LSHONOD
MIIA DNIAVED dIDFVING m
TVMICIS ONY BENO TVSOILNI o\ A N — - . 9
p‘ / ) L _|T.I_ B
/ N\ b (1334) 3vas vorMeve |
N N : oy swacy P._ :
sazrmi N T AL it = E
[T /.EW:/ v .,. @ < 2 - m
LTI W “,Sﬁ!. —— M
3ONVELNT NOLLONELSNOD § NOWD3LOEd L51NI el \, 71 m
PR e R T e ) o= N B
T | st N\ A o ;
N B
Nl :
|| mes—————— | e T mmmemmment |\ et L/
* T o N m
z ‘e 7/ &
2 P % :
hw] d3BCTH . 1
5 Lo <\ f g
= LTI m
2 e :
g i~ N A = m
k=] i Vieui~ :
a % s, Tz %, ]
3 ’




OMESO-10-T O TOCHSL

= 3R — o s 1 ek Sk 7 OIS | SEANDE LN NN
W S = = T JAISAVE ANV VO ALTHM HLHON 00T6 | Tomii, . NGRS DNINFSNIDNG ITOVNNI B =
E 11 LEE|— 2 e - e . i =
F oimmms | & m 5 SNOISTAZY SYMVYO JLTHM ¥IANIA I NAISIA T NYTd H
M e :

or AT =k 0 ANSWIAYE LIVHSY 2 1308vd ,mu\ \ m
—_— YN0 FLTHONOD

(133d) 31¥2S TVIIHdYHD

NV Id ddVJDUNV |

9} b o A - \ {
HLNON| pa~canassacafsthsiAnaSSAAMMMRIRES,, T N

82 e W A DA ey ———=k % 1 m
5 /,,./ 322 ‘NeL'S “03S #ib sl

o e i : = o 5 ) m

o
TAUL BOCY  ANOLS VAT | # HOINN ANCLS @  [802e]
RTE G == ToRS

FINA3HOS S3LON JONIHITH

v e I

T
mozans XA SOIR/ONR04 QEL WPRD - LSPURI { PISSOIBH L. w%hﬁ 3NN ALN3doY
40 LSIM 30N
o SV NOTIOD | MOINYI0R SEEAGT GNNOED HNIKIVHD
. FLIEE
B d LTvy,
© wegsy winpeg Ao wwrny /Ao sy, WBoS s <=y,
8 wesw somagoueg Amous A2 B 9,00 /2N G 9,010, HEIGENY snu N\ —
5 W3Sy TAUATD ) 9. SONU | T8 JONIS, X TIOTON W N /. i
o we s S0y IFTAIS POD./ RIS PISD, XUSOH SOH 2 N wa
e gy TS UM, SO | SLITINN BITIDES, X SO, et N / e
5 WoO ST sipg o sKing evemg | Siding 09[R, W BiauanoN el z N
5w Afing 0i0,g oFling | .cn g ojding, X BYRIDGOR aeH N B
o Wy ssdoaso) DYz | GUIDTZ, TIEMON Sedoe 9 / . ‘ .// %
®weogy )/ medey BT o \ ./ //
5 =5 T = AR RN R
ol wedsr omdg o8l PLTASSGA | PURIIENGG, X SISV agv
T iy ATTOR JoIng | Aon Jousans x wriily fv "
i SRV NGAHOS T YILON TR /
] woy £80530IQ ofEiq / BB BANIEN SOQ0IAS as
o WO| D Welseng ofif] UBAIe 01 | ueATny orfg, WAWACIE LNUALIENUSS 55
o W ST i BUALLON | PN, WD WO Ad /
] ™I 0/ 180HOGEO), oS // ||||||
% WL 5400 P0G WIRIORD | URARAD, U X HISC.00ITED o
o ﬂr rd L Y/ B0 D /
_8i L A 91 OFg A DU /Pl aow
A i SIESVED VINGNVRES ,////////
o Mgt ETS / /
T W =
8 MaL ar
OO : = AN J
P Y JOGINT PR B0/ PIRD PID . SEUSUAR BUSCAT oor s
& wr 0N S0 JES BNED T30S NT . USIAL EUSOANT a5t
o ] SAVRNOWWO [ WONVION ~ SGnbHs NEseDeara
¢ W M3AUDITRL VTS, Tpe X Bricr .
£t W S0 IO Q) Ve, e Bk ans
13 ML B ¢ Jasie BT, o
© s AR 337 A0 | ¥OUSNING, TSGUO0N THINQWTS o5
L e Auoquepg e yaeig / eae woma, BEU Tranqurs es
S wWa § Ao o, T v ™
s MO SIUGE DO, WU 81| Al
3 H B UG LT, WM X0 Al
[ ML TaBULDAH ©qof / ,0q0g , WUNIILed BIBUTIRAH oaH
2 S POBURIPAH ALDQAEAG UITA [ ALBCGARAS BEVEA, O BOOUTIDAY SAH
_— AL HHINSAIUCH YSNG HEMG [ TIROMD| BIIAHG n
& Ha BOOMDOQ 14 20 | I DAIY, BISYUDICE BN 3
[ TS Buig 1 Buad Buld 443
L A AuqaouD PIL BTG /  IUISTIATIG _W1inaIm muony vy
o - TV RORINGO ] OIRV1OR Tanes
s WS Sig Y4 STG0ET TG NS
3 mE e 04
o E EEEmEE =)
¢ w2 70 1 Qi | HOTD X BAZIND. 5X0
T ms SIKNGED PO Guid [ BRI Bl X ST Wl
AT 181907 JSISTURIES | 1SIEULIGARS SIS SOINEIEL DIEIPUD 510
T s 7. . e Vo
& w2 Qo) ASiin sty /BRI Uiy ILDUS0 03 v
o 326 ) ==y
FINA3HIS LNYId

ZB068  MBLELSEN:

WIUJ JUUG-O]JEUUIY MMM B




135

o
-
-

STIV1i3d B8 S310ON

1 EE
T TaTe 1 0 03

[T
% 1
& -
s
Lizgy sz STEXPEIT

IM 3AISAVE ANV VO JLIHM HLJON 00T6

005 2075 VDY NNTLHLLYA S
[

oL 0GR ONAJNENS |STUNO TYUNLN | ONIEINDN
a1 oo

dNOAD DNRIFINIDONT FTOVNNId B =

STIV.13d '8 SILON TvHINID 3dYISANYT

WO 0 JOL 3AVHO IHSN
HIIN

ONLLAY I TN

k=

ooome e @ coreouze LR €
3903 938 A3HON3YL DNLLNY1d 8NHHS

FNUBON 103 FTI 40 SHnoH Br 3oV 2

L GHOIT HILVM ONY SCIGA IRV T

“$CIGA T GV SLNVId F1LLIS 01 SHIGH 2 NHLIM ATONOHOML W3UYM

"X 03 ONLNYId HLWA TILIXOVE AT3AVIOaN

QN BRI "ATNDAT LNG GLOGH OYIHS NOLLYATY] H0G QIHGING JHL LY ATLIVAXONdY

v
Eboszznag‘.a.ufbuﬁ.ggxﬁo:n:nuugu
.Hux.unzntuuninuguk_z«u“.n
DLW O ¥OMd GHNOH PE NvELL SHON LGN AN WI0H TND LSYT1 A% HO3 HILWA NI ELOGH XWOR 'L

EULON ONINVIg Loou javil

J0vHDANS
1OV4ACIR QNY . AJMYDS

WD LOOM 40 1M dOL HOUS
YU ISV ONY 4VIHND
T 20U TNAL TIV JAGATH

VD CIHEH UM
MG Ju¥14 10CH 40 MOLLOD

ST NI HO
V30 INCITIH OL KIND TNk
ONLNYIG NS

i NIV 1Wd 3d

e

T — [
GIV1 {#) N1 UMD LIASVE DU 41 "TIV) 100K 20 4TVH 0L
ADI vt SALEVI ONY TSN ik 0 INL TIY SACHTIH

“TIvE 100M
AGNDDY TIVASH KL 4G HON HI4TTYD AH3AT HOU LIV
ALY JSYTIH MO (1} TIVASNT ZTL ZTVAY.S OL
1M ONILNY T YL d.

“4id ONUAYIG 30 9I000 NIHONOY

‘0034 TINVRLINIVH

HENOUHL HLNON U3d TOND TASIIM HINTA J0IAOUd
DKIGHNON ON XAIL JJkL HLIA LONDS N HITIH 3v1d 108
00 TN MLLIAVIO 2 M HIINT JDOMCHYH QIOTIMHS 4130 .

TV 10GH 40 dOL LW TUGA B NNML

oY 1 TIvR 100K

0omld
SIMVICILNIVA B HONOUHL XIIM 34 10RO GITIS 10 TIVHS
OVI "UALNYI 6 341 AVD 3AYE TIVLSN "DVE DOMEIVA T34

von WYX
‘TS 1693

INONZU OVY TIvd LT N dYiW 12V “IST36L 10101230
QYD NBL BIHLD GHY STl HONYHD A5HLI QL dvishh T

ALIIYG HOJ 6D OV
“IVMLVA DNLNTD I T SIVAS TIAL GLYID MO
NMOHS D3 02 & € 40 1 ATNO) GIMINDTe A ONDIYLS TR

“SIHIND

KIHO I

R4I0YI 179 LON 00 IV TVHINID UNOHLS MUK TTHL

"ONLLNY ] 380438

NV DNIQYHD HSINIZ 8314V OI8HNLSI ISIMEIHLO O 030043 51 STIE SNILNVTD SHOLSTY
'S3AVHD HSINIA 133N OL SNOISSIUC3A TIid ONV "S30QIH SAOWSH "3HvY ONV TI0Y

FUNLXEL 3N ATWHOIINA

35007 ¥ HLIM 3NYd 3IVIHNS WHOIINN "HLOOWS ¥ QL 1I0S 30vHD ‘ONIOVHO HSINIS .
“13M ATIAISSIOKE YO 'AQONN 'NIZOY4 S1 3QVHDENS YO 110S ONLLNVI 5| Qv3¥dS ION OO

‘Q3LON ISIMHIHLO SSIINM JOVNIVHD

H3dOHd SQINOHG OL .9 4O LHOISH ¥ OL 03NMOHD 38 TIVHS SONVIS! 107 ONDINYd "I0S 030v1d
ATMIN JO H1d30 SHL MCT3E .9 4O HLJ3 WAWININ v OL O3TILL 38 TIVHS H3AVT NOLLISNVHL
TOS “NOS SHL 30 HIANIVWIH 30VTd NIHL "HIAYT NOLLISNVHL ¥ SLVSHI O J0VHSEns

03NIS00T 40 JOL QLNI HHOM "3HINDIY VOS S0 INNOWY TLOL 0 2/ ATZLVINIXOHdY 30WTd

('SEHND ANY "SHTVM 'SIOVAHNS QlYH ANIOVIY 1T MOT3E .1 38 TIVHS
SYIHY ONIGZ3S JHNL JO 3AVHO HSINIE 'STOVAHNS INSOVIOY TV MOT38 .E 38 TIVHS SO38
ONLLNYId 20 30VHS HSINIA) "LNIWI1LLIS TWHENLYN H3Ldv STAVHO HSINI L33W OL 03HIN03Y

NYHL $531.10N L1NE ‘SONIMYEA NO GSL¥DIONI Hid30 OL SINSWANIWY TIOS ONY 1108 OY3HdS

“XIA TI0S ONILNY I SLEVd Z “II0SdOL

Luvd | 40 JENLXIW ONILNYD 0SHVd3Nd V HLIM 037714 38 TIVHS S310H BNYHS ONY 33l

(MIZMILYTA 3SVITIH-MOTS SISATYNY
¥+ 40 QUYA DI8ND ¥3d SONNOd 6T "ANIWANSNY 1105 DINYOHO LHVd | “I0SJOL Luvd

1 “110S ONILSIXZ 18vd |} "SY3HY 038 ONLLNYId O XIM 110S SNLLNYId ONIE ATHONOHOHL

W0E 40 HLd3d ¥ OL 03NIS00T

38 TIVHS SONYIS| ONDItYd TYNHILNI “TI0S 40 NOLLO3S SSO¥I TALdNEEILNING NY 3IAQNd
0L SY OS5 SIVIMILYA ONIAYd ONY SNOLS S$S30X3 50 3344 38 TIVHS INSW3AY ONY SHTYM

OL LNIDVraY SYIuy "HILLYW SNOINVHLXT H3HLO ONY HSIBENY 'SADLLS 'NOISNIWIQ ANY

NI STHINI /-4 ¥IA0 DNIUNSYII SINCLS IAOWIY ANY 'LNIWDINDI HYTIWIS HO HIHIINW-LIND
¥ ONISN SZLON ONILNYId NI Q31VIIINI HLd3Q WNWININ ¥ OL SQVHOENS NIS001

ONIOYdS INYId

LSM ONLLNYIE H3d BNIOYES LNYd 0314103dS = ()

-3peuuld MMM

TWINNZE3d
HO 8NyHS

0216ua

®

0L Wig2a3

IV LOOH JEMVDY
LTV TIYLSNI “AHOMM T 40 57 ANDAT WO LTHOVe
HXMUN I 3EYITIH MONS (1 TIWISNI T3HL T2rMviS QL I5va
NG 31 TNILNY T VL THODYVE JUNLKIN OMLNY T

“Lid DOLLNY I 40 §30GT NIHONOW

‘ORI TONVAILNIVH
HONGUML HNOP 134 TSN ONTIIM KN J0WACUd

“TIVED L0OH 40 JOL LY TT0SW IV NNUL
‘CHIAYIT] 3AVSD GIHGINL ADDY £ TI¥0 100H 50 NAGHD

QETTYASNI NG TIVE 1004 40 53013 3Hs
HANGL LON TIVMB S20V15 ‘ALI4¥D HOM SATD OV13 ~WIHILWA
‘DNUAD THBGTS 7 SIHYA0 GOOM YOI WALINYIA £
"D HOS KMOHS D13 82k 0 € 40 & KTHO) DNDAS TIHL

0345 WNGWGNI HIVE O3
HVA 40 30U 0L LIIFTNS CLCNINYY DNUNYI HALAY ATNG SIHONVHD
‘DN RIAD 10 NINOKD ‘CIDVITYG JADATY OL JNMid CITIIN A1

ONILNYId 33461 NIIHOHIAZ

TTVE OOk NYML KIGIM SN S 1SYI
[ 1¥300LUdE3NLLVAVIIG

®

&

@ N

b

*139 N336 SAVH SINIWIHINO3Y 103rokd LYHL SUNSNI ONY
*SNOLLINYLSNI JAIAOH 'SNOLLSIND YIMSNY OL IALLYINISIHAIH SHINMO HO ONY LOILIHOUY

3dYOSANYT IHL HLIM HONOWHL XYM T¥NIJ ¥ LONONCD OL S18ISNOdSIY S1 HOLOVEINOD FHL

"SINIWIHINO3Y Q31103dS SHL HLIM ATdWOD OL I8NIVA 30 INIAS SHL NI Ld30X3 Q03d
ALNYHHVYAM 3HL ONIUNG 03xIN03Y 38 TIM LNYId ¥3d INSW3DOV1d34 INO ATNO "SINV.LIIOIY

HINMO S0 TWLL WOHH HYIA (1) INO 40 QOR3d ¥ HO4 QIILNVHYND 38 TIVHS STYINILYIN LNV

"SNOLLONHLSNI IONYNILNIYIN ONY ONINILYM ONICONC HLIM ONLLIMM NI HINMO FHL AlddNS TIVHS
YOLOWHINOD 'LO3r0¥d 3HL 40 NOILITdWOD NOdN "INIWHSTEVLSE 3AILVLIOIA JUNSNI OL SAVD
08 30 QORI ¥ HO- S3TIAYIS IONVNILNIVIN ONY ONIILYM 30INOYd TIVHS HOLOVHINOD JHL
"O3LVLS 3SIMYIHLO SSTINA ATNO STYRISLYIW LNV d 40 NOLLYTTVASNI 3HL 804

3y SONIMVHO 3JVOSONYT 3SIHL "L1J3LIHONY 3dVISONY 3HL O G3L180434 38 LSNW SLOMEINDD

ANV NOLLYTTVLSNI OL ¥OIHd SINTWND0A ONRIINIONT 3LIS 1TV MIIATY OL S1 HOLOVHINOD SHL |

‘N¥1d SIHL SO NOLLYTIVLSNI
3HL MOd AHVSS3O3N SISNION ONY '$33d "SLINYTC 1TV HOJ FBISNOIS3Y S| HOLOVHLINGD SHL

SYIHY TIV NI SOVNIVHO 3OVSHNSENS

QN FOVHNS ¥3d0¥d FHNSNI OL ALMIBISNOISIY SHOLIVHINOD JHL 38 TIVHS LI "XH0M

40 QL ¥okd I 13HL 590 NOLLNZLLY SHL OL LHONOYHE 38 TIVHS
SNOLLIGNOD SNEVHISICNN '3US NOLLOMULSNOD SHL ONNOHY SOVNIVHA ¥3d08d 304 MOTIV

01 3LVNDICV FUV NOLLIVANOD ONY SNOLLIONGD 1108 L¥HL SHNSNT TIVHS HOLOVMINGD JHL

32IAMIS HILYM ONY ‘STYHILYT HIMIS AUVLINYS "HIMIS WHOLS WOHS 1334 L~
LNVHOAH 3H1d ANY WOUd 1334 04

INVHL ¥3SOT0 ON O3TIVLSNI 38 TIVHS SI3HL

S3LON LNIWSIVd TI0S

k4

IVYINID IdVISANYT I.-
T
SNoISIAZY SYUVO FLIHM ¥3AN30 | NDIS3A INYId H
“INILOH S¥399I0 LINSNOD "ONI99Ia oL
rotive k=T @ ] e @ s =it @ HOlMd 'SINIM NOLLYIHH| ANY SNIGNTIONI *SILLALLA ONLLSIXA TIV AJIN3A TIVHS HOLIVHINOD 3HL “4Z
“HINMO 3HL OL 1500 TYNOLLIGOY ON LY NOLLIGNOD
ANCITTVE HIENE IR SO LS DN TYINGEIL ORLLIS LN ONL IV S ¥31138 HO TWNISIYC OL 03¥CLS3Y 38 TIVHS MHOM 50 SLIWIM 3HL 0ISLNO SYIY AIEUNLSIA TV 'S
o1 wisIa @ ALVAYIIINN RO TIVE TIVE LGN NYML MIQIM SILL Z 12V 5
L350 0L g 3M1 2VAYSRD NOLLIONOD

H3LLSE ¥O TYNIOHO OL J3¥0LS3Y 38 TIVHS 1O3r0dd SHL NIHLIM SY3YY J38HNISIa TV ST
HOLIVHINGD SdVOISONYT AS O TTV.LSNI 38 OL SYSHY NMY] ONY SNIGVHD HSINI TIV 4T

“NMYTWHO4INM "3SN3Q ¥ NIVLBO OL 3SN3dX3 SHOLIVHELNOD FHL 1v 03033534 38 TIVHS QOM3d
LNIWHSNBYLS3 40 ONT FHL 1V .9X .9 NVHL HI0UV SLODS JHWE ANY "9 X .9 NYHL Y30 SLOdS
JHVE ON HLIM Q3ATIHIY S| JHNL ALY WHOLINM 'HLOOWS ¥ JHMNSNI OL ¥OLIWHINOD 3HL 'E2

(SONIMYHO

AL NI 3LYIIANI SNOUYOOT ISOHL ONY &4 ONIG33IX3 $3d07S "S3TYMS ) NOUVZIIBYLS

ONRINDIY SYSHY ISOHL NI I3 TIVASNI 36 OL 34V S3UNSYIIN TOHLNOD NOISOHS "NOLLYTIVASNI

OL HORId WAOHJDY HOd 193LIHINY 3dVISANYT 3HL OL SNOLLWIIJE3dS HINW ONY ‘0338

"HIZNUNIS FAINOH OL HOLIVHINGD "INIWHSIBVLSS JuMNL ANV NOLLYNINGSD 033S ALONON

0L 37EVLINS S1 LYHL ONRNIACD HOINW ¥ SOIACHH GNY "H3HNLOVANNYN A8 O3ANIWWOI3Y
3L¥H FHL LY ATWHOLINN 0338 ANY HIZTULHIH ¥IALEYLS ¥ AlddY "ONIOIIS NMY1 HOd 22

“HALLYW DINVOHO L SSVT10 HO SHNNVIN 3344 033M 039V 38 TIVHS LINSWANIWY
TOSLOL TV "03WHOHId 38 OL SISATVNY TIOS ¥ NO 03SYE O3NIWYIL30 38 TIVHS SINSWANIAY
Q3HINDIH 'STLON LNIWID¥d T10S IHL NI GILYIIANI SV TI0S 20 .9 dOL SHL OLNI ATHONOHOHL
QST 34V SINSWANIWY 10S H3dOkd SHL A30IACHd A3ZTTILN 38 AV 1105 ONLLSIE

“IWAQHdY HLIM TI0SHOL S0 HLd30 .9 40 WNWINIW ¥ SAI303Y TIVHS SY3NY QIS JUNLTIV “1T

"8 4O WNWINIW ¥ SNIddYTHIA0 WVIS HOV3 HLM

HOINA INOLS SAIZ03H OL YIHY SHLNI IHL H3A0D OL Q3TIVLSNI 38 TIVHS JIHEYS SJVISANYT

‘NOUYTTYLSNI OL HOINd TYACHLLY HO4 LOILIHOHY IdYISANYT OL SNOLLYOIYI03dS HO1NW

ONY D188V JdvOSONY AIAOHd OL HOLIWHINGD "(+1/L) STIWA30 OL ¥3434 "HOWNW INOLS
HYI1D ¢t ¢330 . HLM DlE8Yd IdvISANYT SAIZO3H TIWHS HOTNW 3NOLS BO4 TTvD LYHL SY3HY 02

‘SY3HY

ONLLNYTd ONY JUMNL N33MLIE NOLLINIIT NYS10 ¥ HLIM SNY1d 3dvISONYT NO NMOHS SY HLOOWS

ONY NVI10 1NJ 36 0L 38V 53903 038 "HI00 TWIINVHOIW HO 30VdS IdVOSONY Lv1d ¥ HSHLE
A8 Q31340 3903 038 Q3HONSML d330 ¢ ¥ IAVH TIVHS SONIY 33UL ONY SO38 ONUNYId TIV 61

“SIY130 ONLLNY I NI NMOHS
SV ONR 0IHOINW GOOMAYYH 0I003HHS J330 € V AAIFITY TIVHS SWIHY J8NL NI GALNYd ST3ML
TI¥ QNY "HOINIM QOOMTNYH O3Q0THHS ¢330 £ HUM 03HOINW 38 TIVHS SO ONUNYId TV ‘8L

“NOSYIS ONIMONSD ONOJ3S THL ONIENG ONY
NOLLYTIVASNI 50 SWLL 3HL 1v HLOE ¥3HO8 LNNLSIHD INIT-OML HO= Q3LVYIHL 38 TIVHS SI3ULAY0 L}

"NOILISJSNI TYNLS
0L HOl¥d STWVN TYIINY.LOS ONY NOWWOD SHL HLIM SIZHL TV TI8Y] LSNW HOLOVHINOD SHL 'St

"NIVOY ATHONOHOHL H31WAM J10H ONLLNY 1
3HL OLNI Q30¥1d NI38 S¥H 1108 TTv ¥3LJV "SHNLXIW NS JO YIONIVWSY FHL ONITIVLSNI 3HOI38
ATHONOHOKL 3341 H3LWM ONY 310H SNLINYIE 30 5 11408 "SBNYHS NV STIUL ONILNYI ITHM 5L

"S3LON ININIOVd 7105 OL HI33M "110S 40 .0+ dOL IHL OLNI ATHONONHOHL

Q3TILL 3YY SLNIWONIWY 1I0S ¥340Hd SHL 030IA0Hd QIZIMLLN 38 AVK 110S ONLLSIXE
“IVADHAdY HLIM ~1I0S 03¥vdINd 30 HLdI0 .04 WNWININ ¥ SAYH TIVHS ST38 ONILNYIE TV Wi
“STIVLIA ONLLNYTE HLIM SINVOHODDW N GITIVASNI 38 TIVHS WISELYIN ANVId TV EL

"SNOLLYHEILTY HO SNOLLNLILSENS ANY HOd LOILHIHY 3dVISANYT WONL TWAOHCY SAIZOIY LS

HITIVLSNI 3dvISANYT SHL "INIWJIHS ONIHNG 39¥WYA N338 JAYH LYHL HO SNOLLYDI4103dS

3HL 133N LON 00 L¥HL S3I3HL ANY L9334 OL LHIIH JHL SIAHISTY IALLY.INISIHLTY SHINMO

HO LOFLIHOHY IdVISANYT IHL "SAILYINISIHSIH SHINMO HO LOILIHOHY IdVISANYT IHL

A8 IWAOHEY ONY SINSWIHINDIH NOLLWIIHIO34S OL ALIWHOSNGD HO= NOLLD3dSNI OL LO3rens 38
TIVHS SITUL "AMIAISA 40 IWLL LV "LSION AT3LVINdOEDdY ONY AHLTVIH "SAMY 38 TIVHS S338L T

‘NINLAY LNSOZH LSOW SHL NI 9NA ATHSIHL 38 LSNIN SI3EL NANLAY TV "4
‘ONIEdS INID3H LSOW SHL NI 9NQ ATHS3HL 38 1SNIN S3THL ONINES TV 0L

“SOYHO 40 SIHONI FHHL dOL THL NIHLIM HO L¥ 38 TIVHS 'HYTIOD ¥O ‘Juv1d 100
33xL 3HL (TYIMILYW T1VOVHOI0OIE HLIM) G3ddvHM 38 TIVHS TIVE LOOH TTVELOOY HEHL
NI W14 38 TIVHS ONY 031104 0 Q3 TIVE L40S 1ON “TI0S 20 TI¥E ¥ HLIM 90 38 TIVHS SIIMLENE 6

“L'09Z ISNY NOOLS AHISHNN S0 QEYANVLS NYOIEINY SNINANISUNN J0 NOLLYIOOSSY
NYOINIWY 3HL 30 NOISIASY LNSHEND LSON SHL NI ¥v3ddY ASHL SV STUVANYLS OL WHOINOD
TIVHS ONY ‘33UL HL 0 AHIACIIH TIN ¥OJ MOTTV OL HONONI DMV 38 TIVHS SWILSAS LOOY '8

"H09Z ISNY 40 NOLLIOS 1S3LYT 3HL HUM INSLSISNOD 38 TTWHS SOLLYY H3dITvI-OLLHOEH
"SWILSAS HONYHE GIONYIVE T13M ONY SHNNUL LHOIYHLS +€ 3AVH TIVHS S334L
WELSTLUNW "SWILSAS HONVHE GIONVIVE TIIM ONY SHNNYL LIHSIVELS 'S1ONIS 3AVH TIVHS $339L L

“S3lLINEO430
ONY S¥30HO0SIQ 'FOVIWYD 'SLO3SNI TNIWVH ONY SISVISIQ S0 3344 38 TIVHS XI0LS TI¥ '8

“SOMVONYLS QIHIND3Y 3HL 133W

LON OL O3W33Q TIHELYIH LNV D ANY LOIMSH ATWILNILOd ONV LOSdSNI OL LHOIN IHL S3AM3S3Y

IALVINISIHSY OSZRHOHLNY SHINMO HO LOIUHOHY 3dwISANYT ISNV L'08Z = HOOLS ANISHNN
40 OHYONYLS NVDHIWY NI O38EDS30 SOHVANYLS HLIM ATdNOD TIVHS TVRIELVIN ANV TV 5

“QIAIIHIV I WNIGTIN ONIMOYS HIdONd ¥ THNSNI OL LHOEIY SISATYNY 1105

U3d QIANINY 3 TIWHS OS ONLLSIXT ‘NOLLYOOT LO3rONd S¥ INOZ SSINIQHYH LNV Td BYTINIS

W HLIM (STTIN 00Z NIHLIM) AMISHNN ¥ M G3QIAOHd 38 TIVHS 0335 V5 INOZ SSANIGHYH

WASA HLIM TIBLLYLWOD SNOZ ¥ NI'NOLLYI01 LO3MOld 40 STIW 00Z NIHLIM SNOSYES ONIMOUD
3TUHL 40 WNWININ ¥ 804 TI0S WYOT AV1D ¥ NI NMOHO AHISENN 38 TIWHS ¥OOLS BNETIY '+

"NOILYTTV.LSNI OL HORId ONLLIHM
NI LO3LIHOHY 3d¥YDISANYT SHL OL J3LLINENS 38 TIVHS SIONVHD ANV "LOZLIHOEY 3JYISANY1
3HL AS TWAOESdY SSTINM 031<3T0V 38 TIM SNOLLNLILSENS J2IS INVId HO WIMILYW INVIdON &

"LO3LIHONY
IdVISANY SHL OL SSIONVLINDISIT ANY LHOJ3Y "SNYId SdVISONYT SHL A8 034HIND3Y SSUUNVNO
WWIHILYI LNVTd SHL ONININY3130 ATLNSONSJION] HOd STBISNOISIY S1 MOLOVELINOD 3HL T

°$3103dS AS SONISNOHD TYINNSNSd SANTONI OSTV TIVHS LNOAYT
Q38 "AYVSS3I3IN SV SINSWLSNNQY HONIW 3)VA ONV HOLOVHLNOD SHL HLIM SNOLLYJO1 3SSHL
MIIASH TIM SALLVINISSHJIY 03A0HCCY NV SNV SHL WOUd 03TvIS SV SNOLLYDO1 3LVaNN3a
0L 035N 368 AVIN LNIVd HO "S3HVLS "ONIOOV1E ‘NOLLYTTV.LSNI 40 SONVAQY NI HOLOWHLNOD

IHL AB QINVLS 38 TIVHS SENUHS ONY SI3UL TYNAIAIGNI ONY SC38 ONLLNYId TTV 4O LNOAYTIHL b

S31ON ONILNYd TYHINID

" ST YO 5 TR VT T vl T o o5 U o T X I T T B T 5 Bl O BT I

,T



